
Dear EETT 

  

After reading sections 9-14 in the bidding document, we would 
like if you can confirm the compliance of items in the bidding 
document. There are two minor issues that need to be 
communicated with you. 

  

Section 9: Confirm the requirements on racks. Normally this 
equipment has 1U size, here is 3U request. 

 
In section 10, whether this refers to the link bandwidth.  

 
  
   
Kind Regards, 
  
  
Yao W. 
  
Partner Business Development  
Huawei Enterprise Business Group 
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